

**Green Valley Women Golfers  
Board Meeting – May 4, 2010**

**Members in Attendance** – Cindy Hamilton, Lynne Waslohn, Joann West, Carolyn Roth, Jane Sullivan, Sue Teakle, Pat Collins, Joan Mumaugh, Julie Osborn, Sharon Murray, Missy Marshall, Deann Ikard, Linda Brooks, Alice Delgado, Judy Blohm.

Meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Cindy Hamilton, Captain.

Minutes from April meeting were read and approved.

**OLD BUSINESS**

**Update on Eastbay, Northbay, Futures Meeting**

North Bay Team play has begun and Green Valley is in first place, both gross and net. Per Missy, more players are needed, especially in the B category. Discussion ensued about our tournament dates conflicting with some team play dates and concern that some may choose to play in our tournaments and not team play. Hopefully, those who wish to do both can reschedule their matches at home to enable them to participate in both.

**Golf Committee Requests**

Sharon Geiss will be recommending that the tree o 14 be trimmed back. Cindy will sign the request. Other requests included monitoring too many golf carts on the course per foursome and problems with men teeing off between our foursomes on Tuesday. It was recommended that both issues be brought to the Golf Committee.

**Invitational**

Per Julie, we still need more raffle prizes. Sharon Murray agreed to donate the water for the course that day. \$1,200 in sponsor fees has been collected. Deann is working on invitations. Wine has been donated. Participants need to select color and size of tee prizes prior to June 15. Samples are in the pro shop.

**Update on Mini**

Sign up sheet is posted and field is nearly full.

**Update on Best Ball Tournament**

Some of the walkers were unhappy that they started on 16. Consensus of the group was that walking is an option and all cannot be accommodated with convenient holes during tournament play. Per Sharon Murray, the field must all tee off on consecutive holes during tournament play.

**May Guest Day**

Scheduled for May 25 and each member can bring three guests.

**April Home and Home**

Since the date was rained out, there was discussion about rescheduling but no dates seem to be available at this time. Per Joan, we might be able to reschedule in September or October.

**NEW BUSINESS**

**Thank You Note from Silverado**

Cindy received a thank you note from Silverado for sharing our by-laws with them during their revision of theirs.

### **Playing Different Tee Boxes**

Per Sharon Murray, it is permissible for use of both red and gold tee boxes on play days. However, it must be set up in advance. Discussion ensued as to how to arrange who plays which and there will be a recommendation from Diane Kelly, Sharon Murray and Joan Mumaugh at the next meeting.

### **Charity Day**

Dolly has recommended changing the date for Charity Day to October this year. Approved.

It was further recommended that we use Rally for the Cure for the Charity Day. \$20 per player provides all the prizes, sign up sheets, balls, etc. The fee benefits Cancer Society. The group unanimously approved the recommendation.

### **Guidelines for Memorial Tournaments**

By-laws currently state that memorial tournaments can only be held for 10 years. After discussion, the group voted to amend the by-laws to state that only one memorial tournament may be held annually and all who wish to sponsor one will share in the cost of the tournament.

Meeting was adjourned at 2:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynne Waslohn, Secretary